Anderson, Sybil

From: Higdon, Jerry <jhigdon@lockelord.com>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Whiting-Beale, Maria

Cc: Anderson, Sybil; Kuperstein, Anna; Chang-Vaughan, Ellen

Subject: RE: East Texas Salt Water Disposal Company, Dkt No. CWA-06-2014-1751

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

We serve as counsel to East Texas Salt Water Disposal Company (“ETSWD”). EPA and ETSWD have reached an
agreement in principle to resolve the subject action. EPA is drafting the Consent Agreement to document such
resolution. Accordingly, ETSWD will not need to participate in ADR for this matter.

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Gerald D. "Jerry" Higdon
Partner

l.ocke Lord 1.1.P

600 Travis

2800 JPMorgan Chase Tower
Houston, Texas 77002
Phone: 713-238-3709

Firm Fax:

Direct Fax:

Atlanta, Austin, Chicago, Dallas, Hong Kong, Houston, London,
l.os Angeles, New Orleans, New York, Sacramento, San Francisco, Washington DC

From: Whiting-Beale, Maria [mailto:Whiting-Beale.Maria@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Higdon, Jerry; Kuperstein, Anna; Chang-Vaughan, Ellen

Cc: Anderson, Sybil

Subject: East Texas Salt Water Disposal Company, Dkt No. CWA-06-2014-1751

Invitation to Participate In Alternative Dispute Resolution Process

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attached files may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any
attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.



